STATE OF MINNESOTA

Executive Department



RECEIVED

JUL 19 2021

President of the Senate

Governor Tim Walz

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Margaret (Peggy) Leppik

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have appointed you to the office of:

Former Republican Legislator Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board

Effective: July 19, 2021 Expires: January 1, 2024

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

Signed and sealed July 13, 2021.

ve Pimm Tim Walz Governor

Steve Simon

Secretary of State

Filed July 13, 2021 Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State Steve Simon

Reappointment

Application for the position Member

Part I: Position Sought

Agency Name: Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board

Position: Member

Part II: Applicant Information

Name: Margaret (Peggy) Leppik Phone: (763) 546-3328

County: Hennepin

Mn House District: No Answer

US House District: 5

Recommended by the Appointing Authority: False

Part III: Appending Documentation

Cover Letter and Resume

Type

File Type

Cover Letter application/msword

Resume

application/vnd.openxmlformats-officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

Additional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Type

File Name

No additional documents found.

Veteran: No Answer

Part V: Signature

Signature: Margaret W. Leppik Date: 5/5/2021 7:39:22 PM

RECEIVED

JUL 19 2021

President of the Senate

Margaret W. Leppik 7500 Western Avenue Golden Valley, MN 55427 763-546-3328 peggyleppik@comcast.net

May 5, 2021

Gov. Tim Walz 130 State Capitol 75 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. St. Paul, MN 55155

Dear Gov. Walz,

Now that the deadline has passed for the Legislature to confirm nominees to the Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board, I have decided to reapply for the position designated for a former Republican legislator. I have served on the Board since 2015 and have found it very gratifying to spend my time helping to do the important work of maintaining the integrity of our state elections.

I will repeat here what I have often said about serving on the Board: Most important is the absolute necessity of fairness and consistency regardless of political affiliation. I want to add that Board members have been very fortunate to have excellent staff to help us and who are also easily accessible to candidates, public officials and the general public to help them understand and comply with complicated campaign laws and rules.

Thank you for considering my request. I would be honored to serve another term. Sincerely,

Margaret (Peggy) Leppik

RECEIVED

JUL 19 2021

President of the Senate

Margaret W. Leppik 7500 Western Avenue Golden Valley, MN 55427 763-546-3328 peggyleppik@comcast.net

RESUME

Education

Smith College, B.A. Sociology, 1965 University of Pennsylvania, non-degree program, 1965-67

Work Experience

Metropolitan Council Member, 2003-2011; vice chair 2008-2011 Capitol Gains, legislative liaison, 2003-2009 Minnesota House of Representatives, 1991-2003 University of Wisconsin, laboratory assistant, 1968-69 University of Pennsylvania Wistar Institute, laboratory assistant, 1967-68

Volunteer Activities

Minnesota Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board, member, 5/2015 – 4/2021 Chair, 2019

Dean's Advisory Council, Hubert H. Humphrey School of Public Affairs, 2003-present

ISD 281 Adult Academic Program tutor, 1999-3/2020

The Works Museum, Board of Directors, 2012-2018

The Nature Conservancy Minnesota Chapter, Board of Trustees, 2003-2009, Vice Chair, 2008-2009; Global Advisory Committee, 2012-present, Co-chair, 2017-2019

Minnesota Planetarium Society, Board of Directors 2003-2010; President, 2007-09

University of Minnesota Landscape Arboretum, 1998-2016

Minnesota Partnership for Action Against Tobacco (MPAAT; now Clearway Minnesota); Board of Directors, 1998-2003

League of Women Voters of Minnesota, Board of Directors 1984-88; Vice President, 1986-88

Success by Six Northwest, Public Affairs Committee, 1993-96

Smith College Alumnae Association Regional Coordinator, 1991-93

Smith College Class President, 1985-90

Smith College Club of Minnesota, President 1986-87

The Minnesota Opera, Board of Directors, 1987-92

The Minnesota Opera Association, Board of Directors; President, 1986-88

Golden Valley Planning Commission, 1981-1990

Golden Valley Board of Zoning Appeals, 1985-87

Affiliations

Golden Valley Rotary Club Northwest Suburban Optimist Club League of Women Voters of Golden Valley Golden Valley Historical Society RECEIVED

JUL 19 2021

President of the Senate

Selected Awards

Rotary Club of Golden Valley, Citizen of the Year, 2006 Minnesota Water Quality Partnership, Outstanding Advocate, 2002 Presidential Medallion, North Hennepin Community College, 2003 St. Paul Business and Professional Women, Legislator of the Year, 1998 University of Minnesota Alumni Association, Legislator of the Year, 1995 and 1998 West Hennepin Human Services Planning Board, Citizen of Distinction, 1992

Search Public Officials Reporting

Q ENTER A NAME

Statement of economic interest for a public official

Official: Leppik, Margaret (Peggy)

Login to Follow (https://logon.cfb.mn.gov/sso/login?returnTo=https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-data/officials-financial-disclosure/official/2458) ◆

Statement last updated: 7/25/2021

RECEIVED

Occupation: retired Employer: retired

> 7500 Western Ave. Golden Valley, MN 55427

JUL 1 9 2021

Senate Engrossing

Positions held

Agency	Position held	Appointment date	Appointment ends	Appointment authori
Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board (/reports-and-data/officials-financial-disclosure/agency/11700000/)	Former Republican Legislator Member	7/19/2021	1/1/2024	Governor
Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board (/reports-and-data/officials-financial-disclosure/agency/11700000/)	Former Republican Legislator Member	8/5/2020	4/23/2021	Governor
Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board (/reports-and-data/officials-financial-disclosure/agency/11700000/)	Former Republican Legislator Member	7/16/2016	4/21/2017	Governor
Metropolitan Council (/reports-and-data/officials- financial- disclosure/agency/40200000/)	Member - District 6	6/25/2007	3/7/2011	Governor

Sources of income

None reported

Business or professional activity categories

12/14/21, 2:05 PM Official

None reported

Securities

Name of security

Name of security

Name of security

3M Co.

Allete Inc.

ANIP, Inc.

Berkshire Hathaway, Inc

Cardiovascular Systems Inc.

Cyberoptics, Inc.

Dow, Inc.

Equinox Alternative Fund

Equinox Multi-Strategy

Equinox Venture Capital II

Equinox Venture Capital III

First Solar Inc.

Harold T White FBO Children IRR

Inspire, Inc.

Mosaic Inc.

Nikola, Inc

Northern Tech Intl. Corp.

Northstar Assets Management

NVE Corp.

Polaris Ind. Inc.

Protolabs Inc.

Raven Industries

Ruth U White FBO Children IRR

Surmodics

Tech, Inc.

Tesla Motors Inc.

Unimax Sys.

United Health Group

US Bancorp Del.

Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.

Xcel Energy Inc.

Real property

None reported

Pari-mutuel horse racing interests

None reported

RECEIVED

JUL 1 9 2021

Senate Engrossing